

Alan J. Wyatt, ASLA/LEED AP

608 S. 152nd Street
Apartment D-1
Burien, WA 98148
901.240-8006
aj_wyatt@comcast.net

June 11, 2009

Interested Firms and Organizations

Are you looking for a landscape architect with:

- **Leadership** – providing visionary leadership in design, motivation of team members, research and exploring opportunities and challenges in technology and new practice areas, and upholding the reputation of excellence within the firm.
- **Practice Building** – development of a highly profitable practice that works in harmony with design professionals, clients, regulatory agencies and others; creating a portfolio of award winning projects; and working in a manner consistent with the firm's business goals.
- **Design and Design Management** – twenty-eight years of professional experience and expertise in a variety of practice areas; recognition of contextual, sustainable and resource management opportunities in a range of projects; develop standards of practice; foster an environment of design exploration, innovation, and collaboration.
- **Business Development** – obtain profitable projects that meet the mission and goals for the firm through the marketing and development of new and existing clients.
- **Client Relations** – develop long-term relationships through responsive service that strengthens connections that meet the vision, goals, policies and needs of the client.
- **Staff Relations** – collaboration of professionals, mentoring and developing new design skills, and creating an inspired, fun, professional, engaging and creative atmosphere.

If so, then you need look no further. You will see from my enclosed resume that I meet all of these qualifications and more.

I would very much like to discuss opportunities with your firm or organization and how I can apply my passion, experience and knowledge to meet the needs for a new and challenging environment. I may be reached at 901.240-8006 or my e-mail at aj_wyatt@comcast.net.

Thank you for taking the time to review my resume. I look forward to talking with you soon.

Sincerely,

Alan J. Wyatt

Alan J. Wyatt, ASLA/LEED AP

Attachment

AJW



Live Green!

Alan J. Wyatt, ASLA LEED-AP

Education

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture,
University of Arkansas, 1981

Registration

Landscape Architect,
Arkansas
Kentucky
Mississippi
Tennessee
Kansas
North Carolina
South Carolina
Washington

Professional Organizations

American Society of Landscape Architects
Washington State Chapter of American Society of Landscape Architects
Association for Community Planning
National Horticultural Society
United States Green Building Council
Cascadia Region Green Building Council
U.S.G.B.C. Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design Accredited Professional
Council of Landscape Architectural Boards
American Planning Association
Urban Land Institute
Trust for Public Lands
Urban Forestry Council
Washington Recreation and Parks Association

Mr. Wyatt has over 28 years of professional experience and knowledge as a principal-in-charge, project manager and project landscape architect for multi-discipline design projects for private and public clients throughout the United States. Project experience has included the master planning, design, permitting, presentations and public involvement process and construction administration of parks and recreational facilities, commercial and retail development, streetscapes and urban design, athletic and sports facilities, golf course resorts and communities, mixed-use and mixed density developments, low-impact neighborhoods, residential communities, hospitals and medical facilities, college campuses, conference and convention complexes, entertainment and hospitality, transportation planning, as well as many other project areas.

Recognized as a leader and pioneer in the area of “sustainable sites and landscapes”, Mr. Wyatt was one of the first landscape architects to become a United States Green Building Council LEED – Accredited Professional and has conducted numerous seminars for civic and governmental organizations on sustainable landscape and site practices. His focus is on sustainable and green building practices through low-impact development, natural drainage systems, ecological planning, native and drought-tolerant plantings, water-efficient irrigation practices, recyclable materials, energy-efficient site design, and the integration of site and building with nature.

Acknowledged for his involvement and success in project management, Mr. Wyatt has led numerous projects through successful design, permitting, public process approval and presentations, and construction administration, as well as leading numerous public involvement and charrette meetings.

Work History

Johnson Braund Design Group, Inc.; Seattle, WA 2008 to 2009

Mr. Wyatt served as Director of Landscape Architecture for Johnson Braund Design Group. Joining the multi-disciplinary firm of architecture, landscape architecture, and interior design in July of 2008, Mr. Wyatt's primary responsibilities included the overall leadership of the landscape architectural studio with particular interest in practice development and staff relations, marketing, design and design management, as well as promoting client relations. Building on the firm's commitment to energy and natural resource management and stewardship, Mr. Wyatt continued to integrate and promote the design of site and building into a harmonious collaboration.

Wyatt Design Group, LLC.; Bartlett, TN 2003 to 2008

In 2003, Mr. Wyatt started the firm of Wyatt Design Group, LLC. in order to promote and encourage 'sustainable' site development and landscapes while integrating natural resource stewardship in building and site development in the Mid-South. Serving as Principal-in-Charge and Partner for the firm, Mr. Wyatt's role in the firm included overall project and client relations, marketing and business development, design and design management, project management and accounting as well as the general day to day operations. As a sole practitioner, Mr. Wyatt was able to assemble a multi-discipline team of architects and engineers to successfully be selected for three public housing projects as well as awarded numerous prominent projects such as the National Cotton Council Headquarters and the University of Memphis Track and Field Renovation Project in Memphis.

Jackson Person and Associates, Inc.; Memphis, TN 1994 to 2003

Joining the firm of Jackson Person and Associates, Inc. in 1994 as Senior Project Manger, Mr. Wyatt assumed the role of Director of Landscape Architecture within sixty days of joining the firm. Leading the landscape architectural department for two years, Mr. Wyatt was appointed Chief Operations Officer in 1996 to lead the multi-discipline firm in landscape architecture, planning, engineering and land surveying. Major accomplishments included the development and implementation of a Quality Control/Quality Assurance Program, Project Management System, expanded project areas in transportation, urban design, sport and recreational facilities.

Nashville Landscape Systems, Inc.; Nashville, TN 1991 to 1994

Bringing the design and construction administration experience to construction and maintenance, Mr. Wyatt joined Nashville Landscape Systems in 1991 as Landscape Designer and Construction Supervisor for commercial, residential, and institutional projects. Responsibilities included the project design, client relations, construction administration and business development for landscape design, construction and maintenance.

Tucker – Hinson Associates, Inc. (Kevin Tucker and Associates, Inc.); Nashville, TN 1982 to 1991

Mr. Wyatt served as project landscape architect and project manager on numerous hospitals, residential communities, commercial and retail properties, urban design and streetscape projects during his tenure with Tucker-Hinson and Associates, Inc. In addition, Mr. Wyatt served as designer and project manager on a number of golf courses and resort communities. His role at the firm included project management, design, and construction administration.

Project Experience

Significant and notable project experience has included the Martin Luther King, Jr. National Park in Atlanta, Georgia; the 1996 Summer Olympic Hockey Venue in Atlanta, Georgia; FedEx Forum in Memphis, Tennessee; Proposed I-69 Corridor Route Study for Tennessee, Mississippi, and Arkansas; University of Memphis Student Activity Plaza in Memphis, Tennessee; Mississippi River Trail and Park in west Tennessee; Broadway Historic District in Nashville, Tennessee; Music Square Urban Design in Nashville, Tennessee; and the Peabody Place Commercial Development in Memphis, Tennessee.